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February 8th, 193¢,

dTe s C Cheskey,
Eobbs (i1l Ixchange,
Hobbs, New lexicc,

Dear Sir:

This is in Turther revly to

your letter of Jenuary 15th.

I am sorry to say that the re-
cords in the files of tL. 0il Censervetion Copmis-
sion ere incompiete for the Hobbs Eigh, Irec. Ko, 1
Tetum vell, .e hsave fors "kotice of intertion to
drill new vell™ for this well, but no record of the
pluggirg. «rpereitly scmecrne has re oved t:is form

from the fil:s,

I an %"I’itiné‘r 1o v, ¥,

J. Vesely,

State CGil end Ges Inspector, Carlsbad, Kew iexico
recuesting him to make s gearch ¢if his riles for

additionel drta on this well, If he obtal
additional information, he will edvise you

directly.

I am sure this well weas plugged
aceording to program rrnrroved ty the Stote 011 end

Gas Inspector,
Very truly yours,
CIL COUSLAEV TICH
By.

otate Geologlist
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